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Department of Education

REGION II - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BATANES

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
SGO-2023
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

From:

Date:

Subject:

Division Chiefs

Ilvana National High School
Valugan Integrated School
Diptan Elementary School

ALFREDO B. GUMARU., JR. EdD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

For the Schools Division Superintendent

GEOR! G. CARIASO
Assistagt Schools DivisiO}?upen'ntendent

October 6, 2023

CONDUCT OF ADVOCACY ACTIVITIES FOR ADOLESCENT
REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH AND SCHOOL MENTAL HEALTH

The School Governance and Operations Division through the School
Health Section will conduct advocacy activities from October to November
2023 for Adolescent Reproductive Health and School Mental Health.

The activity aims to address learner’s unmet and emerging health needs

and develop health-seeking behavior with
Reproductive Health and School Mental Health.

regards to Adolescent

Below is the schedule for the conduct of advocacy activities.

Date Time

School

Ociober 106, 2023 ivana Nauonai High Sciiool

October 20, 2023 03:00 pm to | Valugan Integrated School

November 08, 2023 | 05:00 pm Diptan Elementary School

For your information, guidance and compliance.
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